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Dear Hy. | R -

In a recent letter to ny office vou complained of the
act by San Francisco County of rounding off the assessments to
the closast §50. I am sorry for the delay in answering: the
quaation you asked was not a simple ong &0 answver. As I under-
stand vour case, the full valus of the property was established
at $52,000 and the applicaticn of thae two porcent per year
factor results in a taxable value of £553,182.40 (52,080 =
1.0612). The taxable value was actually established at 355,200
or $17.60 higher than the taxable value calculated by a strict
application of tha formula.

This 317.60 difforences in £ull value, however, is not
the cost in tax dollars becausae taxes ars only. ong percent of
full velue. ‘Thus, this ghould raise your tax bill by conly 17.6
cents. The cost o the county as a wiole probably is not any
more than if no rounding occurred. San Franciseo County is
rounding to the nearest $50 of wvalue, which means that sone will
be highor and some will be lower than the dollar amount c¢alculated
by a sirict application of the taxing formula. -

The Board's position is that it is permissible to round
off figures in the valuoation of property and purﬂuant to this
policy has a guidelipe that is used by the Board's appraisal
staff, Harkat value, the aim of an appraisal, is not a statie
goncept and it is ganerally agreed by econorists thak value is a
range or band and not a specific number, *hus, it is common
rractice to round off when valuing prooerty. hs ressons I
mention this is that $53,200 vould ba the result if vour grogarty
were appraised at $32,017 and ¢he L.0612 facior waore applied to
that nusber. In other wordas, the samg result could have Leen
achieved by adding a mere $17 to ths appraised value.

- However, we think that rules applicable to valua
judgment may not be apuropriate in this case. Onc2 the value
la arrived at therae is to be application of the two percent per
year factor and this caleulation leaves no room for judgment,
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which is one of the reasons for rounding off when it is done.

We think this conclusion is supported by the law that exizted
pricr to the paszsage of Propesition 13. Wihdle there was authority
to round c£f a value Juwigment, once the taxes wera calculated,

the only authority to round off the taz amount was only to the
extant of a cent or fragticon of a cent (Favanue and Taxation

Code Sections 2152, 2152.5, 2623.5) and not as much as 17 or 14
c¢ents as your bill has been adjusted.

Yery truly yours,

Robart D. Milawm
Tax Counsel
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go:  Hr. Joseph B. Tinney
San Francisco County ASSeSsor
Mr. Abram F. Goldman
Mr. Gary Hays
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